
 
 

 
SUPREME COURT OF NEW MEXICO 

 
 

TO: ALL STATE JUDICIAL BRANCH EMPLOYEES 

FROM:  CHIEF JUSTICE DAVID K. THOMSON  
RE: 2026 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2025 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

The following legal public holidays will be observed by the New Mexico 

Judicial Branch of Government in 2026: 

New Year's Day 2026 

MLK Jr. Day 

Presidents' Day 

Memorial Day 

Juneteenth 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Indigenous Peoples' Day 

Veterans Day  

Thanksgiving Day 

Christmas Day 

New Year's Day 2027 

will be observed on Thursday, January 1, 2026 

will be observed on Monday, January 19, 2026 

will be observed on Friday, November 27, 2026 

will be observed on Monday, May 25, 2026 

will be observed on Friday, June 19, 2026 

will be observed on Friday, July 3, 2026 

will be observed on Monday, September 7, 2026  

will be observed on Monday, October 12, 2026  

will be observed on Wednesday, November 11, 2026 

 will be observed on Thursday, November 26, 2026 

will be observed on Friday, December 25, 2026 

will be observed on Friday, January 1, 2027 

 
 

Please post this memorandum to inform judicial employees 
of the established holiday schedule. 


